

To: "Wall, Jamie L" <jamie.l.wall@exxonmobil.com>

Cc: "Repass, Kristin E" <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>, "Kohlrus, Deidre A" <deidre_kohlrus@ios.doi.gov>, "Kyle Nevins" <nevins@harbingerdc.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request Form - ExxonMobil CERE Week

Date: Thu, 06 Mar 2025 19:52:30 -0000

Importance: Normal

Hi Jamie-

Would Mr. Woods have availability on Tuesday, March 11th @

Thank you,

Scheduling and Advance

Office of the Secretary of Interior

From: Herrington, Lucy R

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 10:20 PM

To: Wall, Jamie L <jamie.l.wall@exxonmobil.com>

Cc: Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>; Kohlrus, Deidre A <deidre_kohlrus@ios.doi.gov>; Kyle Nevins <nevins@harbingerdc.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request Form - ExxonMobil CERE Week

Hi Jamie-

With the secretary's schedule we are needing to keep him on campus. We should have the location confirmed soon.

Thanks!

Thank you,

Scheduling and Advance

Office of the Secretary of Interior

From: Wall, Jamie L <jamie.l.wall@exxonmobil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 4:14 PM

To: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>; Kohlrus, Deidre A <deidre_kohlrus@ios.doi.gov>; Kyle Nevins <nevins@harbingerdc.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request Form - ExxonMobil CERE Week

Just circling back on the location for the meeting on 3/11. Thank you so much!

Jamie

On Mar 3, 2025, at 3:20 PM, Wall, Jamie L <jamie.l.wall@exxonmobil.com> wrote:

Hi Lucy,

Tuesday, March 11 at 11:30 am CST would be excellent for us. Is it possible for us to host the Secretary at our campus for the meeting with Darren?

Thank you so much!

Jamie

0000706

From: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 12:26 PM
To: Wall, Jamie L <jamie.l.wall@exxonmobil.com>
Cc: Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>; Kohlrus, Deidre A <deidre_kohlrus@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request Form - ExxonMobil CERE Week

Hi Jamie,
Sorry for the delay in getting back to you. I wanted to see if we could move forward with scheduling the meeting between Secretary Burgum and CEO, Darren Woods. I know the request was made for Wednesday. Can Mr. Woods meet on Tuesday, the 11th? Say around 11:30am CST?

Thank you,

Thank you,
Scheduling and Advance
Office of the Secretary of Interior

From: scheduling_interior
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 6:20 PM
To: Kohlrus, Deidre A <deidre_kohlrus@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request Form - ExxonMobil CERE Week

Thank you,
Scheduling and Advance
Office of the Secretary of Interior

From: scheduling_interior
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 1:53 PM
To: Gottry, Heather C <heather.gottry@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request Form - ExxonMobil CERE Week

Thank you,
Scheduling and Advance
Office of the Secretary of Interior

From: Wall, Jamie L <jamie.l.wall@exxonmobil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 4:20 PM
To: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Bloomquist, Michael <michael.bloomquist@exxonmobil.com>; Kyle Nevins <nevins@harbingerdc.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request Form - ExxonMobil

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

0000707

Hello,

Please find attached a request for a meeting with Secretary Burgum on behalf of ExxonMobil. The meeting request is for our CEO, Darren Woods on March 12th in Houston, TX during the Secretary's visit to Houston.

Thank you for your consideration and please do not hesitate to contact me regarding this request.

Jamie

Jamie Wall
Vice President, Head of D.C. Office
Public and Government Affairs
ExxonMobil Corporation
555 13th Street NW, 5th Floor
Washington, DC 20004
202 897 7778 Cell

Assistant: [Carmelita Thomas](#)